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5. Direct DWD to increase copayments for the Wisconsin Shares child care subsidy
0\ program by the consumer price index on October 1, 2001, May 1, 2002, and May 4, 2003, and
\t/ \f‘ reduce funds for child care subsidies by $500,000 ¥ED in 2001-02 and $600,000 FED in 2002
03. (LFB Summary Page 83 1, #9)



Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy

From: Carreon, Victoria
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2001 8:43 AM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy
Subject: CP! for child care copays
Bureau of Labor
Statistics Dat... ee the attached web page. Right now, information is only available for May 2001. So it looks like it will

always be a month behind. Plus, DWD publishes the rate change a month ahead of time. This means that DWD needs a
two month cushion over what you were showing. | would suggest the following dates:

August 2000 to July 2001
August 2001 to Feb 2002
March 2002 1o Feb 2003

http://146.142.4.24/cgi-bin/surveymost
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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE ' LRBb1779/1
ISR: Ao

ARC:...... Hughes — AM110, Increase copayment for child care subsidies
For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

Ve
At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

- v 7 ’
1. Page 223, line 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by -
$500,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $600,000 to

decrease funding for child care subsidies provided to low—income individuals.
- -

2. Page 601, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 167‘§e. 49.155 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 49.155 (5) (a) and

amended to read:

: -~
49.155 (5) (a) LIABILITY FOR PAYMENT. An Except as provided in par. (b), an

individual is liable for the percentage of the cost of the child care specified by the

department in a printed copayment schedule.
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(b) An individual who is under the age of 20 and is attending high school or
participating in a course of study meeting the standards established under s. 115.29
(X) for the granting of a declaration of equivalency to high school graduation may not
be determined liable for more than the minimum copayment amount for the type of -

child care received and the number of children receiving child care.”.

History: 1995 a. 289; 1997 4. 27, 5. 1766 to0 1775, 1828 10 1857; 1997 a. 41, 105, 237, 252, 1999 . 9. v

3. Page 604, line 2: delete “$274,500,000” and substitute “$274,000,000”.

v N ' v
4. Page 604, line 3: delete “$305,550.000” and substitute “$304,950.000”.

5. Page 1375, line 17: after that line insert:

llp
“§) INCREASE IN WISCONSIN WORKS CHILD CARE COG%‘&YMENTS.

(a) Definitions. In this subsection:
X
1. CLonsumer price index” means the consumer price index for all urban

consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor.
2. “Copayment schedule” means the printed child care copayment schedule
-
developed by the department of workforce development under section 49.155 (5) (a)

of the statutes, as affected by this act.

v~
(b) Amount of copayments. Except as provided in section 49.155 (5) (b) of the

statutes, as affected by this act, an individual who receives child care under section

v
49.155 of the statutes, as affected by this act, is liable for at least the following

amounts:

1. Beginning on October 1, 2001, and ending on April 30, 2002, an amount equal
to the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on September 30, 2001,
increased by the same percentage increase in the consumer price index between

v’
August 2000 and July 2001.
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2. Beginning on May 1, 2002, and ending on April 30, 2003, an amount equal
to the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on April 30, 2002, increased by
the same percentage increase in the consumer price index between August 2001 and
February 2002 and the same percentage increase in the federal poverty level
between August 2001 and February 2002.

3. Beginning on May 1, 2003, and ending on May 1, 2004, an amount equal to
the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on April 30, 2003, increased by the
same percentage increase in the consumer price index between March 2002 and
February 2003 and the same percentage increase in the federal poverty level
between March 2002 and February 2003.”.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb1779/1dn

FROM THE ISR: b~
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

This amendment increases the amount of the W-2 child care copayment for the period
beginning on October 1, 2001, and ending on April 30, 2004. It does not specify the
copayment amount for the period beginning after April 30, 2004. Thus, after April 30,
2004, DWD may increase or decrease the copayment at its discretion. Is this your
intent?

Also, after speaking with Victoria Carreén of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, I
understand that DWD adjusts the copayment schedule each May by the percentage
increase in the federal poverty level. Accordingly, the amendment requires DWD to
continue increasing the copayment by the increase in the federal poverty level. Is this
your intent? Note that for purposes of the October 1, 2001, increase, it is not necessary
to require DWD to also increase the copayment by the change in the federal poverty
level as that increase already occurred in May of this year.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this
amendment.

Ivy G. Sager—Rosenthal

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4455

E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb1779/1dn
FROM THE ISR:hmhkjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 27, 2001

This amendment increases the amount of the W—2 child care copayment for the period
beginning on October 1, 2001, and ending on April 30, 2004. It does not specify the
copayment amount for the period beginning after April 30, 2004. Thus, after April 30,
2004, DWD may increase or decrease the copayment at its discretion. Is this your
intent? '

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



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb1779/2dn

FROM THE ' ISR: hnde
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Nadk

Per instructions from Victoria Carreén of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, this “/2”
version changes the formula for the increase in the child care copayment to better
reflect DWD’s current method of calculating increases based on changes in the federal
poverty level.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Ivy G. Sager—Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4455

E-mail: ivysager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us
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ARC.......Hughes — AM110, Increase copayment for child care subsidies
FOR 200103 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 223, line 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001—02 by
$500,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002~-03 by $600,000 to
decrease funding for child care subsidies provided to low—income individuals.

2. Page 601, line 2: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1676e. 49.155 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 49.155 (5) (a) and

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
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{(b) An individual who is under the age of 20 and is attending high.school or
participating in a course of study meeting the standards established under s. 115.29
(4) for the granting of a declaration of equivalency to high school graduation may not
be determined liable for more than the minimum copayment amount for the type of

child care received and the number of chilaren receiving child care.”.
3. Page 604, line 2: delete “$274.500.000” and substitute “$274,000,000".

4, Page 604, line 3: delete “$305,550,000” and substitute “$304,950,000”,

5. Page 1375, line 17: after that line insert:l

“(11f) INCREASE IN WISCONSIN WORKS CHILD CARE COPAYMENTS.

(a) Definitions. In this subsection:

1. “Consumer price index” means the consumer price index for all urban
consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor.

2. “Copayment schedule” means the printed child cere copayment schedule
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
49.155 of the statutes, as affected by this act, is lliable. for at least the following
amounts: |

1. Beginning on October 1, 2001, and ending on April 30, 2002, an amount equal
to the amounts specified iﬁ the copayment schedule on September 30, 2001,
increased by the same percentage increase in the consumer price index between

August 2000 and July 2001.
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2. Beginning on May 1, 2002, and ending on April 80, 2003, an amount equal
to the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on April 30, 2002, increased by

the same percentage increase in the consumer price index between August 2001 and
oy ANaNges -
February 2002 and the\sameﬂw in the federal poverty levelp\
%‘naﬂ‘am )JIWL? d_ by #h_
dopodtrnat & v TG\“W

st e

_é.

3. Beginning on May 1, 2003, and ending on May 1, 2004, an amount equal to
the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on April 30, 2003, increased by the

same percentage increase in tlgi consumer price mdex between March 2002 and
OJ’\O{Q/\—/
February 2003 and thef\same/pem\g&,ge\me’ke_asg in the federal poverty level




DRAFTER'S NOTE ~ LRBb1779/2dn
o FROM THE ISR:hmhkjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 27, 2001

~ Per instructions from Victoria Carredn of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, this “/2”
version changes the formula for the increase in the child care copayment to better
reflect DWD’s current method of calculating increases based on changes in the federal
poverty level. :

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
FoOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 223, line 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
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
3. Page 604, line 2: delete “$274,500,000” and substitute “$274,000,000".
4. Page 604, line 3: delete “$§Q§,5§0,00Q” and substitute “$304,950.000”.

5. Page 1375, line 17: after that line insert:

“(11f) INCREASE IN WISCONSIN WORKS CHILD CARE COPAYMENTS.

(2) Definitions. In this subsection:

1. “Consumer price index” means the consumer price index for all urban
consumers, U.S. city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor.

2. “Copayment schedule” means the printed child care copayment schedule
developed by the departrhent of workforce development under section 49.155 (5) (a)
of the statutes, as affected by this act.

(b) Amount of copayments. Except as brovided in section 49.155 (5) (b) of the
statutes, as affected by this act, an individual who receives child care uhder section
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

'‘August 2000 and July 2001.
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2. Beginning on May 1, 2002, and ending on April 30, 2003, an amount equal
to the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on April 80, 2002, increased by
the same percentage increase in the consumer price index between August 2001 and
February 2002 and adjusted by changes in the federal poverty level that are
determined by the department of workforce development.

3. Beginning on May 1, 2003, and ending on May 1, 2004, an amount equal to

~the amounts specified in the copayment schedule on April 30, 2003, increased by the

same percentage increase in the consumer price index between March 2002 and
February 2003 and adjusted by changes in the federal poverty level that are
determined by the department of workforce development.”.

(END)



